

Walaa Jamil Salah



Date of Birth: 05/02/1996

Nationality: Palestinian

Address: Amman , Shafa Badran , Applied Science University Circle

Contact

Phone Number: +962-790173631

+972-599376716

Email: Walaa.jamil.salah@gmail.com

Cover letter

Bachelor's graduate from Al-Najah National University, specializing in Optometry, as well as completing my training in various hospitals and clinics. As a recent master graduate from University of Mayford, specializing in Science in Low vision rehabilitation .in addition to several courses in low vision from the German Jordanian University, the University of Jordan and Applied Science Private University .

- ❖ **Plus In the present time, I work as a university lecturer at Palestine Polytechnic University in the college of medicine and health science**
- ❖ **And I have one year teaching experience at An-Najah National University**

Languages

Arabic: *Native*: Speaking, writing, reading

English: *Proficient*: Speaking, writing, reading

Education and Courses

University Of Mayford **2018-2020**
California, United State

- Master of Science in Low Vision Rehabilitation

German Jordanian University **2020**
Amman, Jordan

- Advanced Course in Low Vision Rehabilitation

University of Jordan **2020**
Amman, Jordan

- Manage Handling Of Filters and color Blindness

Applied Science Private University **2018-2019**
Amman, Jordan

- Low Vision and visual rehabilitation

AL Khaldi Hospital
Amman, Jordan

- Advanced Clinical Concepts in Binocular Vision **2020**
And Pediatric Eye Care
AL Khaldi Hospital, Amman
 - *Obtained certificate*
 - *Complete (8 hours) of theory and Practical exercises*

Al-Najah National University **2013-2017**
Nablus, Palestine

- Bachelors in Optometry

Wedad Naser El-Deen Highschool **2011-2013**
Hebron, Palestine

- Completed Tawjihi (Highschool certificate)

Amid east**2008-2010***Hebron, Palestine*

- Obtained certificate of English
- Completed 2-years of Access

Jordan Paramedic Society**2022-2023**

Amman, Jordan

- Completed the requirements for :
 - **Injury Assessment, Basic First Aid & CPR Course**
 - **Health care & Vital Sign Measurement Course (Care Giver)**
 - **Basic Suturing Course (SWD)**

Experience

❖ **In the present time, I work as a university lecturer at Palestine Polytechnic University in the college of medicine and health science**

➤ **Courses taught :**

- Anatomy and Physiology
- Medical terminology
- Biology

❖ **A one year teaching experience at An-Najah National University**

➤ **Courses taught :**

- Low Vision Rehabilitation and in addition to the lab
- Primary Eye Care 1 and 2 in addition to the lab
- Anatomy and Physiology in addition to the lab
- Introduction to optometry

❖ **Giving Lectures in several conference**

❖ **A Month of training at German Jordanian University in the Low Vision Rehabilitation Clinic**

❖ **3 Months of training at Deccart Eye Consultation Center (Specialist in Ophthalmology)**

❖ **2 Months of training at AL-Khaldi Hospital in the department of ophthalmology**

❖ **3-Month training in accordance to Al-Najah University:**

- **Arab Society Hospital for Rehabilitation (one-month)**

July-August (one-month)*Bethlehem, Palestine*Trained in: Low-Vision Assessment, ocular diseases

- **Hayan Opticos** **June- July (one-month)**
Hebron, Palestine
- Trained in: -Refraction: for the general public
-Dispensing
- Ocular diseases

- **Specialized Arabic Hospital** **May-June (one month)**
Nablus, Palestine
Trained in: Refraction; for the general public & ocular diseases

- **Optometry Clinic of Najah University** **2015-2016**
Najah University, Nablus, Palestine
Trained in: -Assessed patients with various ocular diseases
-Refractions
-Worked with patients with Low-vision
-Screening for children and adults

- **Dispensing Laboratory of Najah University** **2014-2015**
Najah University, Nablus, Palestine
Trained in: Dispensing in various types of glasses

Volunteer

Partner Sustainable For Development (PSD) **2009-2012**
Hebron, Palestine

- Part-time volunteer
- Skills gained: leadership training, Public Relations, communications, learnt basic French

Amid east **2009-2010**
Hebron, Palestine

- “Leadership for Amid east” program
- Part-time
- Skills gained: leadership training

Conferences

International Optics Community **June, 2021**
As a lecturer
A lecture entitled (How you can determine the suitable Filter For the suitable patient)

Middle East and Africa Council of Ophthalmology **September, 2019**
Dead sea, Jordan
The 14th International Conference

Optics Association*Ramallah, Palestine*The 8th Palestinian Exhibition for Optics**February, 2017****Al-Najah University***Nablus, Palestine*

The First Palestinian International Conference for Optics

September, 2016**The University of Jordan***Amman, Jordan*The 2nd Palestinian-Jordanian Conference for Optics**March, 2016****Highlights & Skills**

- Self motivated with flexible attitude and be able to adapt quickly to change.
- Communication and motivated skills.
- Proven ability to stay within approved budgets, schedules, & achieve objectives.
- Excellent skills in report writing.
- Computer skills very good.

References

- Dr. Ithar Bishtawi, Director of Optometry Department of Najah University
Mobile: 0592586273
- Dr. Elham Marrar, Keratoconus and contact lenses specialist, +962799579566
- Manar al-Natsheh, Head Of Public Relations Department at An-Najah National University , Communication Coordinator, UNDP
Mobile: 0598901368